



Beaumaris Primary School Parent Club Meeting - Wednesday 17 October, 2019

- 1) **Attendees:** Lisa Grant, Lyndl Harrop, Tara Bertovic, Dani Gratz, Ness Newell, Claire D'Enyar, Jodie Stevens, Angela Collins
- 2) **Apologies:** Sam Gill, Wendy Henderson, Gillian Marshall, Mary Kapetanas, Heidi Maddern, Luke Millar, Cindy Orchard, Fiona Love, Nicola Harrop
- 3) **Matters/actions arising from previous minutes:**
- 4) **Acceptance of previous minutes**
- 5) **Correspondence**
- 6) **Principal's report:**

All the children will be attending a session called Messenger Dogs for Remembrance Day.

Feb 8th invited Bunarong land council to do a smoking ceremony welcoming 0915. The whole school community to be invited to this.

The first Prep transition day was held. 76 preps enrolled for 2019.

Building project. Planning continues behind the scenes. Portables are still to be delivered late Nov, early Dec. It is hoped that the resources be moved when the portables arrive and get ready for the 2019 school year but not to move the children. Anticipated finish is May 2019.

The new roofs for the colourful playground have been ordered.

Shade cloth new umbrellas to be put in at the end the current year 2 building. A lot of planning has been going on behind the scenes to get these in place. And some more recycled plastic furniture has been purchased with left over funds.

7) **President's Report/General business**

- a. **Disco.** Cindy and Gillian doing a great job.
- b. **Greatest Showman Fundraiser.** Silent auction to go live next Thursday. About 60 tickets sold. Donations still coming in. Still need about 10 more volunteers. Setting up from about 1030-1pm on the day.
- c. **Tea towels.** Company to have a sample by the end of the week
- d. **Cake stall.** Need to encourage all school community to help bake. Otherwise on track
- e. **Financial Members (as per the constitution)**

- f. **Father's day stall feedback.** There were some complaints about the wording in the flyer regarding the children only buying for one parent. Going forward these flyers and information sent to families to be checked by Parent Club president.

8) Action List

Action	Person responsible
update event running sheets, flyers and to approve flyers before going out.	Lisa
AGM to be set for February when class reps have been assigned. Date has been assigned as Wed 27 th Feb	Exec committee
Thank you morning teas	Lisa
Final meeting Wednesday 5 th Dec. meet for lunch/drinks TBC	Exec committee

Meeting close 1010

Next meeting Wednesday 21st November @ 0905 in the staff room